
National Radio Astronomy Observatory 
EDGEMONT ROAD 
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA 22903 

Dr. A. H. BRIDLE 

tel. [804[ 296-0375 TWX 910-997-0174 

December 5, 1984 

Dr. R.A.Laing, 
Royal Greenwich Observatory, 
Herstmonceux Castle, 
Hailsham, 
E. Sussex BN27 1RP, 
U.K. 

Dear Robert, 

Here are "your" abstracts as I recovered them from my memory and my notes taken 
at the Workshop. The Proceedings have been paginated and will go to the print shop 
any day now. The only change I could make at this stage would be to replace these 
abstracts with any two one-page abstracts that you provide, if you got them to me (e.g. 
by Telex) before the printers actually start work. 

Call me or write when you can. 

With best wishes, 

Alan 

OPERATED BY ASSOCIATED UNIVERSITIES, INC., UNDER CONTRACT WITH THE NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION 



National Radio Astronomy Observatory 

Dr. R.A.Laing, 
Royal Greenwich Observatory, 
Herstmonceux Castle, 
Hailsham, 
E. Sussex BN27 1RP, 
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EDGEMONT ROAD 
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA 22903 

Dr. A. H. BRIDLE 

tel. [804] 296-0375 TWX 910-997-0174 

November 29, 1984 

Dear Robert, 

Here is the version of your talk as I transcribed and slightly embellished it from the 
tape recording. While I was at it, I extracted the coherent part of the discussion. A 
few things you said in clarification during the discussion are now in the text. I used my 
judgement about points to re-emphasise by including again in the discussion. There 
wasn't time to do fancy diagrams — these are from your viewgraphs and my M84 file. 

I hope this is acceptable, but the twice-over failure of your postal service to get things 
to Charlottesville and your subsequent disappearance from the face of the Earth has 
left me with no alternative. The other Workshop natives have been getting restless 
about when it's going to appear, and further delays are not fair to them (or to me, as 
I'm also being beseiged with requests for reprints of the Proceedings). 

Call me or write when you can — I've left messages for you with the RGO telephone 
operator and Telexed and written. Maybe you can't get to there from here, or vice 
versa. 

With best wishes, 

Alan 

OPERATED BY ASSOCIATED UNIVERSITIES, INC., UNDER CONTRACT WITH THE NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION 



ANGLO-AUSTRALIAN OBSERVATORY 
3.9 METRE TELESCOPE 

COONABARABRAN, N.S.W. `'- AUSTRALIA 

Phone (068) 42-1122 
In reply please quote Telex: 63945 CANOPUS AA 
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Sydney Address: P.O. Box 296, Epping, N.S.W., 2121 , Australia. Phone (02) 868-1666, Telex: 23999 AAOSYD AA 
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